
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 1:34 PM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Belgium and PPE

Flagging the below as potential supplier. Not sure if you folks do proactive outreach but thought I would send along.

TG

From: François Couillard <fcouillard@opto.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-26 10:45 AM
To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Cc: hsabourin@caot.ca
Subject: Belgium and PPE

Hi Travis,

I thought I’d share with you that I was contacted this morning by the Belgian consulate in Montreal who is trying to
source PPE supplies. I used to work in the medical device industry and I was posted in Belgium for several years so they
thought I might have some contacts that could help them supply goods (I do not). I guess there’s a wild chase for
supplies right now.

He told me a Quebec firm, Groupe VSLG was ordering large supplies from Asia- but you probably have that information
already. The contact for this group is :

Stéphane GAGNON, CEO
+ 1.581.745.4653 (GSM)
direction@groupevs.org

FYI
François
François Couillard

Chief Executive Officer/Chef de la direction

Canadian Association of Optometrists/L'Association canadienne des optométristes

Ph: 613.235.7924 x 212 | 1.888.263.4676 x 212

www.opto.ca 

2020: Your sight is our vision. / Book an appointment with an optometrist near you.
2020: Votre vue est au cœur de notre vision. / Prenez un rendez-vous avec un optométriste près de chez vous.
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